ocD—-Artesia

. &\*Lﬁ
t\\kﬁz\ \\ “\ N e

N Ll GEORGE D. RIGGS
VEa LN _ - Q:r’
ARL. P. 0. Box 116 P(ﬁﬁ’
Carlsbad, NM 88220 %
August 19, 1990 200
WS
oo

Mr. Shannon J. Shaw “Qsp
US Department of the Interior &

Bureau of Land Management

Car lsbad Resource Area Headguarters
F. O. Box 1778

Carlsbad, NM 88220

FE: Welch Fed #1 & #3 Vells
& BLM Letter of 772690

Dear Mr. Shaw:

I am in the process of obtaining a buyer for the above well
along with the Welch #&. Since there is possibility and
opportunity for producing all the wells of the lease, including
these in Temporary Abaundonment (TAY, 1 respectfully reguest a
waiverance and extension of your letter’s thirty days for filing
éwPLQgLﬁmADf {ecting the downhole eguipment. This will allow
potential buyers the opportunity to adequately assess and provide
you with their own prougram of testing plugging.

L

Presently potential purchasers are looking at the possibility
of drilling another well location, either for production or water
disposal. The location and cperation of a water disposal well
would effect the economics of either producing the #1 and #3
Welch Wells or plugging same. The casing testing, accompanying
production and/or plugging can best be undertaken simultaneously.
If a lease purchaser cannot be found in a reasonable time, I will
undertake to comply with the BLM July 26, 1990 letter reguects
without potential purchaser consideration.

Sincerely,
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